

Vic (LKKAUTO)

From: Pegasus Engineering <claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 27 November, 2018 2:48 PM
To: Vic (LKKAUTO)
Subject: Re: [AIG]: Your Ref: SLM 3958G_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFT 251R AND SLM 3958G ON 18.03.18 LKK REF CC6/AIG18005344/Uhb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Vic

Fer to our email 20.11.2018.

Please let us have your confirmation of settlement as our client has instructed us to move on without delay.

Thanks & Regards,
Sharon Ow

Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
51 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539216

Tel : 6858 1846
Fax : 6487 6070
Email : claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg

On Tue, Nov 20, 2018 at 9:21 AM Pegasus Engineering <claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg> wrote:
Without Prejudice

Dear Vic,

We are doing direct settlement. Hence unable to accept 80/20.

Our client maintain their mandate at \$2015.00 all in.

Please reply.

Thanks & Regards,
Sharon Ow
Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
51 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539216

Tel : 6858 1846
Fax : 6487 6070
Email : claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg

On Mon, Nov 19, 2018 at 4:42 PM Vic (LKKAUTO) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sharon,

We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that we have our principal's instruction to offer a 80/20 settlement. Hence, our offer as per our below email dated 25/09/2018 is already at 80% on your client's favour.

For your acceptance please.

Thank you.

"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and should not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer in any other related matters."

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Pegasus Engineering [mailto:claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 19 November, 2018 9:02 AM

To: Vic (LKKAUTO)

Subject: Re: [AIG]: Your Ref: SLM 3958G_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFT 251R AND SLM 3958G ON 18.03.18
LKK REF CC6/AIG18005344/Uhb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Vic,

Please reply our email 19.10.2018.

Thanks & Regards,

Sharon Ow

Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
51 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539216

Tel : 6858 1846

Fax : 6487 6070

Email : claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg

On Fri, Oct 19, 2018 at 12:31 PM Pegasus Engineering <claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Vic,

Our client rejected your offer.

Our 3 days of loss rental itself already \$210.00 excluding the loss of rental.

For quick settlement, we would like to counter propose \$2015.00 all in.

Please reply.

Thanks & Regards,

Sharon Ow

Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
51 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539216

Tel : 6858 1846
Fax : 6487 6070
Email : claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg

On Tue, Sep 25, 2018 at 4:02 PM Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Patricia,

We refer further to the below email.

Purely for an amicable settlement on a without prejudice basis and without admission of any liability to our Insured's part, our principal is in the view that your client should also contribute towards liability and we have our principal's mandate to offer a global sum of **\$1,600.00** (all in) to settle you client's claim.

If agreeable, kindly chop and sign the attached DV and forward a copy to us for payment processing.

The above amount is to be made payable to **PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD.**

Thank you.

"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and should not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer in any other related matters.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg [mailto:claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 19 September, 2018 8:16 AM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Poh Kin (LKKAuto); lionelchua@pegasusengrg.com.sg

Subject: RE: [AIG]: Your Ref: SLM 3958G_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFT 251R AND SLM 3958G ON 18.03.18 LKK REF CC6/AIG18005344/Uhb3

Dear Olivia,

How long have we been asking? It can't be only yesterday then they look into it.

Please ask your principal to give us an answer. The accident was in March til now.

Best regards,

Pegasus (p)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 6:09 PM

To: claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Poh Kin (LKKAuto) <pohkin@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [AIG]: Your Ref: SLM 3958G_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFT 251R AND SLM 3958G ON 18.03.18 LKK REF CC6/AIG18005344/Uhb3

[LKK Ref: CC6/AIG18005344/Uhb3](#)

Hi Patricia,

Our Principal is reviewing the matter further. We seek your understanding to get back to you by tomorrow.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivialau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September, 2018 9:51 AM

To: claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: FW: Your Ref: SLM 3958G_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFT 251R AND SLM 3958G ON 18.03.18 LKK REF CC6/AIG18005344/Uhb3

Dear Olivia

Please follow up on this matter and review liability. Check AIG officer for any reply if not, give them a call and officially write to us on their position by today.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg <claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 9:41 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: FW: Your Ref: SLM 3958G_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFT 251R AND SLM 3958G ON 18.03.18 LKK REF CC6/AIG18005344/Uhb3

We want to hear from your principal today.

From: Pegasus Engineering <claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 3 September 2018 2:46 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Your Ref: SLM 3958G_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFT 251R AND SLM 3958G ON 18.03.18 LKK REF CC6/AIG18005344/Uhb3

Without prejudice

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please let us have your offer as soon as possible.

Thanks & Regards,

Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
51 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539216

Tel : 6858 1846
Fax : 6487 6070
Email : claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg

On Fri, Aug 17, 2018 at 1:40 PM, Pegasus Engineering <claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg> wrote:

Without prejudice

Dear all,

Please reply as soon as possible.

Thanks & Regards,

Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
51 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539216

Tel : 6858 1846
Fax : 6487 6070
Email : claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg

On Tue, Aug 14, 2018 at 11:57 AM, <claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg> wrote:

Dear all,

Please reply by today.

Best regards,

Pegasus (p)

From: claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg <claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 11 May 2018 1:59 PM

To: 'Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Your Ref: SLM 3958G_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFT 251R AND SLM 3958G ON 18.03.18 LKK REF CC6/AIG18005344/Uhb3

We have instruction from our client to give you 3 working days, failing our client will proceed with litigation as your insured is filing a claim against our client.

Enclosed a screenshot of the video footage.

From: claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg <claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 11 May 2018 1:37 PM
To: 'Vic (LKKAuto)' <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Your Ref: SLM 3958G_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFT 251R AND SLM 3958G ON 18.03.18 LKK REF CC6/AIG18005344/Uhb3

May we have your insured's report version. He is driving out from a premises and hit onto our vehicle.

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 26 April 2018 9:29 AM
To: Pegasus Engineering <claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Your Ref: SLM 3958G_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFT 251R AND SLM 3958G ON 18.03.18 LKK REF CC6/AIG18005344/Uhb3

Dear Sharon,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SFT 251R AND SLM 3958G ON 18.03.18

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that our Insured had disputed on the liability for this matter.

As such, our principal would like to request for a copy of your client's video footage for our further action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

